



Perth & Kinross Sports Council
Executive Meeting Minutes
18th April 2024
Dewar's Centre
Boardroom 5:45pm

Present: David Taylor (DT), Stuart Cowper (SC), Jim Masson (JM), Cllr Hugh Anderson (HA), John Black (JB), Kelly Johnstone (Minute Taker)

Apologies: Cllr Brian Leishman (BL), Cllr Steven Carr (SC), John Black (JB), Mark Lewis (ML), Annemarie Harkness (AH), Bruce Gibb (BG), Martin M McAlister (MM), Frank Ewen (FE)

1	Welcome and Introductions David Taylor welcomed and thanked everyone for attending the meeting and held a 2-minute silence for Ian Brown, ex-chairman of PKSC, who sadly passed away.	
2	Apologies As Above	
3	Declaration of interest Non given	ALL
4	Minutes of previous meeting Approved	SC HA
5	Financial Nothing to circulate. Kelly to chase.	ALL
6	Grants Presented Harry Grant (Ice Hockey)	JB

	<p>Lewis McCabe (Curling)</p> <p>Islay Hannah (Swimming)</p> <p>Miller Hetherington (Fencing)</p> <p>Les Mitchell (Hockey)</p> <p>Gordon Loudon (Hockey)</p> <p>Marcus McLaren (Tennis)</p> <p>Arran Thomson (Curling)</p> <p>Kerr Thomson (Hockey)</p> <p>Karen Thomson (Hockey)</p> <p>Hayden Thomson (Full bore target rifle) not present, given to parents</p> <p>Douglas Beckett (Angling – trout fly fishing)</p> <p>Samual McConnachie (Curling)</p> <p>Oisin Lindsay-Dorward (Fencing)</p> <p>Bruce Gibb (Athletics)</p> <p>Breadalbane Cricket Club (Equipment)</p> <p>Perth Phoenix Basketball Club (Event)</p>	<p>JB</p> <p>DT</p> <p>DT</p> <p>DT</p> <p>DT</p> <p>DT</p> <p>JB</p> <p>JB</p> <p>JB</p> <p>JB</p> <p>HA</p> <p>DT</p> <p>JB</p> <p>DT</p> <p>DT</p> <p>JB</p>
7	<p>Grant Applications Received</p> <p>Hannah McHugh (Cross country skiing) - £250.00</p> <p>Ainara Vaughan (Fencing) - £250.00</p> <p>Riley Thomson (Hockey) - £250.00</p> <p>Perth KyokushinRyu Karate Club (Event) - £400.00</p> <p>Tay Rowing Club (Event) - £400.00</p>	<p>ALL</p>
8	<p>Evaluation Forms</p> <p>2 forms received and circulated</p>	<p>ALL</p>
9	<p>Affiliations</p> <p>David to email Paul Cromwell regarding future of Bell's</p>	<p>DT</p>
10	<p>AGM</p> <p>30th May 2024</p> <p>Kelly to send out invites to all clubs and individuals</p>	<p>ALL</p>
11	<p>A.O.C.B</p> <p>KJ to chase GMB applications</p> <p>KJ to complete affiliation to SCS</p>	
12	<p>Date of next meeting</p> <p>30th May (AGM) at 6pm in the meeting room at Perth Leisure Pool</p>	<p>ALL</p>

